Message

From: kday@princesscruises.com [kday@princesscruises.com]

Sent: 4/23/2015 6:17:17 AM

To: Carl Uchytil [carl.uchytil@juneau.org]; Steve Stewart [steve.stewart@goldbelt.com]; David Borg
[david.borg@juneau.org]

cC: Hills, Micheal W (DOT) [micheal.hills@alaska.gov]

Subject: Fw: flagger training -2015

last reminder -- thanks again for doing this Micheal.
Rgds, Kirby

——- Forwarded by Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours on 04/23/2015 06:13 AM —---

From’ Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours

Te: "Carl Uchytil” , "Steve Stewart" , David.Borg@juneau.org,
¢ "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)"

Date: 04/18/2015 10:45 AM

Subizct: RE: flagger training -2015

s

Reminder to sign up if you have not done so.
Thanks, Kirby

From: Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours

Te. "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)" ,

Ce: "Carl Uchytil" |, "Steve Stewart” , David. Borg@juneau.org
Date: 04/10/2015 09:31 AM

Zubiect, RE: flagger training -2015

Thank you.

All -- please see link below to sign up for April 24th.
Rgds, Kirby

S. Kirby Day, IlI

Manager, Port Operations

Alaska, Pacific NW, Hawaii, French Polynesia
Princess Cruises

704 S. Franklin Street

Juneau, Alaska 99801

NEW!!! Office Phone: 907-364-7250
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NEW!!! Direct Phone: 907-364-7260
NEW!!! Email: kday@princesscruises.com

Fax: 907-463-5055
Mobile: 907-723-2491

Fromm "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)"
To: "kday@princesscruises.com”
Date; 04/10/2015 09:24 AM
Subizct: RE: flagger training -2015

Please see the following link for course information and registration.

http:ﬁdot.aiaska.ecatts.com!lmsShowCIass?classld=133&month:4&vear=2015&id=0.6360112366648888

Micheal Hills

Regional Traffic Control Coordinator
DOT&PF Southcoast Region Construction
Office: 907.465.2094
micheal.hills@alaska.gov

“Keep Aluska Moving through service and infrastructure.”

From: kday@princesscruises.com [mailto: kday@princesscruises.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 8:47 AM

To: Hills, Micheal W (DOT)

Subject: Fw: flagger training -2015

Thanks -- | have told all to save April 24th for this.
Rgds, Kirby
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—— Forwarded by Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours on 04/08/2015 08:45 AM ——

From Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours

To: "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)" <micheal.hills@alaska.gov>,
iate: 04/06/2015 06:52 PM

Suhizet: Fw: flagger training -2015

Micheal -- do you have a day picked out yet? 23rd or 24th? | am just asking as calendars are starting to get full with the
season getting closer.
Thanks, Kirby

——- Forwarded by Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours on 04/06/2015 0650 PM -

From: Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours

To: "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)" <micheal.hills@alaska.gov>,
Date: 03/30/2015 11:01 AM

Zutsect, Fw: flagger training -2015

Hi Micheal -

Goldbelt Security - Crossing Guards - 8 participants
CBJ Docks and Harbors will have 12 participants

Please confirm date and time when you are able so we can get on all's schedule.

Thank you, Kirby
——- Forwarded by Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours on 03/30:2015 10:14 AM ——

From: Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours

“To: "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)" <micheal. hills@alaska gov>,
Ce: "Kim Kiefer” <Kim_Kiefer@ci.juneau ak.us>

Crabe. 03/02/2015 10:27 AM

Subiect: Pw: flagger training -2015

Good to chat Micheal - | will get back to you with approximate number of participants and if 23rd or 24th works.
Thank you again, Kirby

——- Forwarded by Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours on 03/02/2015 10:28 AM ——

Fromi: Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours

Date: 02/28/201510:20 AM -
Subject: Fw: flagger training -2015 Exhibit HM
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Hi Micheal - | know you have been traveling so just wanted to be sure this is on your radar for 2015 season?
Thank you, Kirby

——- Forwarded by Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours on 02/28/2015 10:19 AM -

From: Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours

To: "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)" <micheal.hills@alaska.gov>,

Ce: "Kim Kiefer" <Kim_Kiefer@ci.juneau.ak.us>, "Carl Uchytil" <Carl Uchytil@eci.juneau.ak.us>
(Date: 02/18/2015 12:29 PM

Sikizet: RE: flagger training -2015

Michael - will you be able to provide the flagger training again this year for TBMP crossing guards and CBJ Harbor
employees as in 20147
Thank you, Kirby

S. Kirby Day, llI

Manager, Port Operations and Passenger Logistics

Alaska, Pacific NW, Hawaii, French Polynesia & South America
Princess Cruises

704 S. Franklin Street

Juneau, Alaska 99801

Phone: 907-463-3900

Fax: 907-463-5055

Mobile: 907-723-2491

NEW! Email; kday@princesscruises.com

o "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)" <micheal hills @alaska gov>

To: "kday@princesstours.com” <kday@princesstours.com=,
Date: 04/08/2014 06:40 AM

Subiect: RE: flagger training - Friday April 25th

its posted! The tink below will take you to our training calendar and the two flagger courses for Juneau. it shows a cap of 12in each
group {ATSSA would prefer we keep it under 12) but we can take more if need be. Anyone can register 5o please see that
participants register for the training via the website.

http:,’[dot,alaska.ecatts,com}lmsShowClass?ciassld=133&month:4&vea r=20148&id=0.6328333621133304
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if you have any troubles or questions, please feel free to contact me.

Micheal Hills

Regional Traffic Control Coordinator
Regional Radiation Safety Officer

AK DOT&PF Southeast Region, Construction
Office: (907) 465-2094

Cell: (907} 209-7560

Fax: {907) 465-2030

From: kday@princesstours.com [mailto:kday@princesstours.com]
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 9:23 PM

To: Hills, Micheal W (DOT)

Subject: RE: flagger training - Friday April 25th

Thanks Mike -- how would you like me to split the group -- max of how many in each session?
Thx, Kirby

Erom: "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)" <micheal hills@alaska gov>
To: "kday@princesstours.com” <kday@princesstours.com=,
ate: 04/07/2014 03:55 PM

Subizet: RE: flagger training - Friday April 25th

Friday - 4/25 Confirmed.

'll split them into two groups an AM (8-12) and a PM (1-5). We're still working on the location and once that is done it

will get posted to the Departments training (T2) website. | will follow up with more information when everything is
posted.
Thanks for your patience, this is a very busy part of the year for us.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have,

Micheal Hills

Regional Traffic Control Coordinator e
s Exhibit HM
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Regional Radiation Safety Cfficer

AK DOT&PE Southeast Region, Construction
Office: (307) 465-2094

Cell: (907) 209-7560

Fax: {907) 465-2030

From: kday@princesstours.com [mailto:kday@princesstours.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 06, 2014 8:42 AM

To: Hills, Micheal W (DOT)

Subject: RE: flagger training

Thanks Micheal - can you possible confirm on Monday or Tuesday?

| have other pre-season meetings to schedule and want to schedule around this event.

Thx, Kirby

From: "Hills, Micheal W (DOT)" <micheal hills@alaska gov>
Te. "kday@princesstours.com” <kday @princesstours.com=,
fals 04/02/2014 04:43 PM
subiect: RE: flagger training

Hi Kirby,

| will request 4/25 and get back to you asap.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have,

Micheal Hills

Regional Traffic Control Coordinator
Regional Radiation Safety Cfficer

AK DOT&PF Southeast Region, Construction
Office: {907} 465-2094

Cell: {907) 208-7560

Fax: {807) 465-2030
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From: kday@princesstours.com [mailto: kday@princesstours.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:07 PM

To: Hills, Micheal W (DOT)

Subject: Fw: flagger training

Hi Micheal - just back in Juneau now.

Any chance we can set a date by end of this week for this class?

The month is filling up and wanted to get this covered on one of the dates below.
Thanks, Kirby

——- Forwarded by Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours on 04/02/2014 03:04 PM -

From. Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours

Te:. micheal.hills@alaska . gov,
Dake 03/27/2014 12:29 PM
Subject: Fw: flagger training

Hello Micheal -- | am still traveling but want to touch base. We are arranging various meetings for lat

give your courses priority.
Thus, once you have opportunity to zero in on a dateltimes, please let me know.
Best Rgds, Kirby

—-—- Forwarded by Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours on 03/27/2014 12:27 PM ——--

Frovn. Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours
To' micheal hills@alaska.gov,

Date: 03/20/2014 06:41 PM

Subjsct: Fw: flagger training

e April but wish to

Hi Micheal -- | am traveling out of the country until April 3rd, but will have email.
Best Rgds, Kirby

——- Forwarded by Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours on 03/20/2014 06:40 PM ——-

Fram. Kirby Day/RES/Princess Tours

Te. micheal.hills@alaska.goy,
Date: 03/15/2014 08:29 AM
Subject: flagger training

Case 1:16-cv-00008-HRH Document 126-13 Filed 02/09/18

Exhibit HM
Page 7 of 10

Page 7 of 10

CBJ140661



Mike -- thanks for calling me back. Can we propose either April 24, 25, or 29 for this training? First ship is May 1st.
As mentioned, we likely have around 22 participants.

Many thanks, Kirby

S. Kirby Day, Il

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

Email: kday@princesscruises.com

The information contained in this email and any attachment may be confidential and/or legally privileged and has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient. If you are not an intended recipient, you are not authorized to review. use, disclose or copy any of its contents. If you have received this email in error
please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. Thank you.

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Cruises to Carnival Australia/P&0 Cruises Australia, Princess is
providing these services under the terms of a Services Agreement between Princess Cruises and Carnival Australia.

The information contained in this email and any attachment may be confidential and/or legally privileged and has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient. If you are not an intended recipient, you are not authorized to review, use, disclose or copy any of its contents. If you have received this email in error
please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. Thank you.

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Cruises to Carnival Australia/P&0O Cruises Australia, Princess is
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

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Cruises to Carnival Australia/P&O Cruises Australia, Princess is
providing these services under the terms of a Services Agreement between Princess Cruises and Carnival Australia.

The information contained in this email and any attachment may be confidential and/or legally privileged and has been sent for the sole useeﬂﬂm
recipient. If you are not an intended recipient. you are not authorized to review, use, disclose or copy any of its contents. If you have receiv 0 S i #M%ro
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please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. Thank you.

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Cruises to Carnival Australia/P&C Cruises Australia, Princess is
providing these services under the terms of a Services Agreement between Frincess Cruises and Carnival Australia.

The information contained in this email and any attachment may be confidential and/or legally privileged and has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient. If you are not an intended recipient. you are not authorized to review. use, disclose or copy any of its contents. If you have received this email in error
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

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Crulises to Carnival Australia/P&0 Cruises Australia, Princess is
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

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Cruises to Carnival Australia/P&0 Cruises Australia. Princess is
providing these services under the terms of a Services Agreement between Frincess Cruises and Carnival Australia.

The information contained in this email and any attachment may be confidential and/or legally privileged and has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient. If you are not an intended recipient, you are not authorized to review, use, disclose or copy any of its contents. if you have received this email in error
please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. Thank you.

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Cruises to Carnival Australia/P&O Cruises Australia. Princess is
providing these services under the terms of a Services Agreement between Princess Cruises and Carnival Australia.

The information contained in this email and any aftachment may be confidential and/or legally privileged and has been sent for the sole use of the intended
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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. Exhibit HM
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For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

The information contained in this email and any attachment may be confidential and/or legally privileged and has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient. If you are not an intended recipient, you are not authorized to review, use, disclose or copy any of its contents. If you have received this email in error
please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. Thank you.

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Cruises to Carnival Australia/P&Q Cruises Australia, Princess is
providing these services under the terms of a Services Agreement between Princess Cruises and Carnival Australia.

The information contained in this email and any attachment may be confidential and/or legally privileged and has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient. If you are not an intended recipient, you are not authorized to review, use, disclose or copy any of its contents. If you have received this email in efror
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
please reply to the sender and destroy ail copies of the message. Thank you.

To the extent that the matters contained in this email relate to services being provided by Princess Cruises to Carnival Australia/P&0 Cruises Australia, Princess is
providing these services under the terms of a Services Agreement between Princess Cruises and Carnival Australia.
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